

2025 CITY OFFICERS CROW WING COUNTY, MINNESOTA

BAXTER

3RD & 4TH DISTRICTS
COMMISSIONERS BARROWS AND FRANZEN
CITY HALL
13190 MEMORYWOOD DR, BAXTER MN 56425
218/454-5108
E-MAIL: cityhall@baxtermn.gov
WEBSITE: www.baxtermn.gov
MEETS: 1ST AND 3RD TUESDAY @ 7:00 P.M.

MAYOR
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
ADMINISTRATOR
FINANCE DIRECTOR

Darrel Olson
Patrick Sundberg
Mark Cross
Connie Lyscio
Zach Tabatt
Kelly Steele
Jeremy Vacinek

BRAINERD

1ST, 3RD & 4TH DISTRICTS
COMMISSIONERS KOERING, BARROWS AND FRANZEN
CITY HALL
501 LAUREL ST, BRAINERD MN 56401
218/828-2307 FAX 218/828-2316
E-MAIL: admin@ci.brainerd.mn.us
WEBSITE: www.ci.brainerd.mn.us
MEETS: 1ST AND 3RD MONDAY @ 7:30 P.M.

MAYOR
ADMINISTRATOR
FINANCE DIRECTOR
ENGINEERING

Dave Badeaux
Patrick Wussow (Interim)
Connie Hillman
Paul Sandy at 218/828-2309

ALDERMEN:

1ST WARD
2ND WARD
3RD WARD
4TH WARD

Tad Erickson
Kelly Bevans
Jeff Czeczok
Gabe Johnson
Kevin Yeager
Michael O'Day
Kevin Stunek

ALDERMEN AT LARGE:

BREEZY POINT

MAYOR
ADMINISTRATOR
DEPUTY CLERK
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL

2ND DISTRICT
COMMISSIONER LUBKE
CITY HALL
8319 COUNTY RD 11, BREEZY POINT MN 56472
218/562-4441
E-MAIL: cityadmin@cityofbreezypointmn.us
WEBSITE: www.breezypointmn.gov
MEETS: 1ST MONDAY OF THE MONTH @ 6:30 P.M.

Todd Roggenkamp
Jerry Bohnsack- Interim
Deb Runksmeier
Rebecca Ball
Steve Jensen
Michael Moroni
Brad Scott

CROSBY

MAYOR
ADMINISTRATOR
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL

5TH DISTRICT
COMMISSIONER LEE
CITY HALL
2 2ND ST SW, CROSBY MN 56441
218/546-5021 FAX 218/546-5686
E-MAIL: cityadmin@cityofcrosby.com
WEBSITE: www.cityofcrosby.com
MEETS: 2ND AND 4TH MONDAY @ 6:00 P.M.

Diane Cash
David Chanski
Jim Traylor
Vern Lewis
Paul Heglund
Shawn Jarvela

CROSSLAKE

MAYOR
DIRECTOR/TREASURER
CLERK
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL

2ND DISTRICT
COMMISSIONER LUBKE
CITY HALL
13888 DAGGETT BAY RD, CROSSLAKE MN 56442
218/692-2688 FAX 218/692-2687
E-MAIL: cityclerk@crosslake.org
WEBSITE: www.cityofcrosslake.org
MEETS: 2ND MONDAY @ 7:00 P.M.

Jackson Purfeerst
Sharyl Murphy
Char Nelson
Robin Sylvester
Sandra Farder
Bob Heales
Jayme Knapp

CUYUNA

5TH DISTRICT
COMMISSIONER LEE
PO BOX 536, DEERWOOD MN 56444
218/546-5883
E-MAIL: info@ci.cuyuna.mn.us
WEBSITE: www.ci.cuyuna.mn.us
MEETS: 2nd MONDAY @ 6:00 P.M.

MAYOR
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
CLERK/TREASURER

Lloyd Brix
Jake Stockard
Randy Haag
Joan Smith
Michael Workman
William F. Bedard

DEERWOOD

5TH DISTRICT
COMMISSIONER LEE
CITY HALL
PO BOX 187, DEERWOOD MN 56444
218/534-3152
E-MAIL: clerk@cityofdeerwood.com
WEBSITE: www.cityofdeerwood.com
MEETS: 1ST MONDAY @ 6:00 P.M.

MAYOR
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
CLERK/TREASURER

John V. Taylor
Jeremy Millsop
Joshua Voller
Mike Aulie
Brad Ingersoll
Samantha Wodarz

EMILY

5TH DISTRICT
COMMISSIONER LEE
CITY HALL – 39811 STATE HWY 6
PO BOX 68, EMILY MN 56447
218/763-2480 FAX 218/763-2481
E-MAIL: clerk@emily.net
WEBSITE: www.cityofemily.com
MEETS: 2ND TUESDAY @ 6:00 P.M.

MAYOR
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
CLERK/TREASURER

Tracy Jones
Gerhart Hanson, Jr.
Daniel Brennan
Gregory Koch
Andrew D. Hemphill
Cari Johnson

FIFTY LAKES

5th DISTRICT
COMMISSIONER LEE
CITY HALL
PO BOX 125, FIFTY LAKES MN 56448
218/763-3113 FAX 218/763-5113
E-MAIL: clerk@fiftylakesmn.com
WEBSITE: www.fiftylakesmn.com
MEETS: 2ND TUESDAY @ 6:00 P.M.

MAYOR
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
CLERK/TREASURER

Gary Staples
Juan Cabrera
Mark Bradley
Toni Buchite

Ann M. Raph

FORT RIPLEY

1ST DISTRICT
COMMISSIONER KOERING
PO BOX 155, FORT RIPLEY MN 56449
218/831-8838
E-MAIL: chisholm1269@gmail.com
MEETS: 2ND THURSDAY @ 7:30 P.M.

MAYOR
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
CLERK
TREASURER

Chuck Plante
Ethan Alvar

Joe Goble
John Jorgeson
Sherry Chisholm
Theresa Goble

GARRISON

1ST DISTRICT
COMMISSIONER KOERING
CITY HALL, 27069 CENTRAL
PO BOX 239, GARRISON MN 56450
320/692-4270
E-MAIL: cityclerk@cityofgarrison.com
MEETS: 2nd TUESDAY @ 5:30 P.M.

MAYOR
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
CLERK/TREASURER
DEPUTY CLERK

Loren Larson
Suzanne Foster
Michael Bourke
Robert Hanson
Aaron Eckhout
Jeff Turk

IRONTON

5TH DISTRICT

COMMISSIONER LEE

CITY HALL - 309 3RD ST

PO BOX 97, IRONTON MN 56455

218/546-5625 FAX: 218/546-5044

E-MAIL: clerk@cityofironton.org

WEBSITE: www.cityofironton.org

MEETS: 1ST AND 3RD WEDNESDAY @ 6:00 P.M.

MAYOR
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
CLERK/TREASURER

Joshua Jacobson
Shawn Hamdorf
Eric Heglund
Dean French
Matthew Bugnacki
Emma Pratt

JENKINS

2ND DISTRICT

COMMISSIONER LUBKE

33861 COTTAGE AVE, JENKINS MN 56474

218/568-4637

E-MAIL: cassandra.delougherty@cityofjenkins.com

WEBSITE: www.cityofjenkins.com

E-MAIL: cassandra.delougherty@cityofjenkins.com

MEETS: 2ND MONDAY @ 7:00 P.M. & 4TH TUESDAY 4:30 P.M.

MAYOR
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
CLERK/TREASURER

Jerimey Flategraff (Mayor Pro-Tem)
Roman Siltman
Ryan Barnett
Jory Carlson
Vacant
Cassandra Delougherty

MANHATTAN BEACH

5TH DISTRICT

COMMISSIONER LEE

39148 COUNTY RD 66, MANHATTAN BEACH MN 56442

218/692-3914

E-MAIL: clerk@manhattanbeachmn.org

WEBSITE: www.manhattanbeachmn.org

MEETS: 1ST TUESDAY @ 7:00 P.M.

MAYOR
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
CLERK/TREASURER

Vacant
Barb Hanson
Ashley Hanson
Mike Dozark
Marlene Yurek

NISSWA

2ND DISTRICT
COMMISSIONER LUBKE
CITY HALL
PO BOX 410, NISSWA MN 56468
218/963-4444
E-MAIL: maggi@cityofnisswa.gov

WEBSITE: www.cityofnisswa.gov
MEETS: 3rd TUESDAY @ 7:00 P.M.

MAYOR
CITY ADMINISTRATOR
CLERK
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL

Jennifer Carnahan
Maggi Wentler

Mark Froehle
Joseph Hall
Jesse Zahn
Bruce London

PEQUOT LAKES

2ND DISTRICT
COMMISSIONER LUBKE
CITY HALL
4638 MAIN STREET, PEQUOT LAKES MN 56472
218/568-2351 FAX 218/568-5860
E-MAIL: ejohnson@pequotlakes-mn.gov
WEBSITE: www.pequotlakes-mn.gov
MEETS: 1ST MONDAY @ 6:00 P.M.

MAYOR
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
CLERK/TREASURER

Tyler Gardner
Peter Clement
Scott Pederson
Laura Larson
Daniel Ronning
Emily Johnson

RIVERTON

5TH DISTRICT
COMMISSIONER LEE
CITY HALL
16663 MAIN ST, RIVERTON MN 56455
218/546-5225 FAX 218/546-5225
E-MAIL: riverton@centurylink.net
MEETS: 2ND WEDNESDAY @ 6:00 P.M.

MAYOR
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
CLERK/TREASURER

David C. Peterson
Pamela Dobson
Ila R. Martin
Lana Schmidt
Denise Frahm
Alexandra Booth

TROMMALD

5TH DISTRICT
COMMISSIONER LEE
24124 CARDINAL AVE, TROMMALD MN 56441
218/546-6543
E-MAIL: lostn50s@mlcwb.net
MEETS: 1ST WEDNESDAY @ 7:00 P.M.

MAYOR
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
CLERK/TREASURER

Jim Hiller, Jr.
Jackie Wood
Robert Chamberlin
Amanda Peka
Eugene Wgeishofski
Mona R. Geske

**UNORGANIZED
TERRITORY
PRECINCT 1**

2ND DISTRICT
COMMISSIONER LUBKE
34013 NORTH OAK DR
JENKINS MN 56472
218/232-2124
E-MAIL: Jon.Lubke@crowwing.us

PRECINCTS 2 & 3

4TH DISTRICT
COMMISSIONER FRANZEN
14732 INGLEWOOD DR
BAXTER MN 56425
218/829-8021
E-MAIL: Rosemary.Franzen@crowwing.us

PRECINCT 4

5TH DISTRICT
COMMISSIONER LEE
PO BOX 367
IRONTON MN 56455
Cell: 218/330-0734 Ph: 218/851-5145
E-MAIL: Doug.Houge@crowwing.us

DEAN LAKE

5TH DISTRICT
COMMISSIONER LEE
PO BOX 367
IRONTON MN 56455
Cell: 218/330-0734 Ph: 218/851-5145
E-MAIL: Doug.Houge@crowwing.us